

Cherwell League Management Meeting Minutes

Thursday 16th January 2014 at BNOCC, Akeman Street, Bicester.

Attendees – Clive Ricks, Steve Brain, Richard Giles, Len Payne, Gary Murton, Nick Pykett, Les Addison, Tony Lord

Apologies - Stuart Misseldine, David Pryor

Matters Arising

None not covered by the agenda.

Clive Ricks thanked the Management Team for the work that they had completed during his absence.

Correspondence

There was no correspondence that did not refer to fixtures and they would be covered under another agenda item.

Finance

There was £36,264.87 in the main account and £938.33 in the business reserve account. The Treasurer reported that most clubs had paid their subscriptions for 2014 and pointed out that the cut-off date was the 31st January.

Monies had been set aside for the purchase of stumps for all clubs and Tiflex had held the price of balls for 2014 at the 2013 level. They would also send us a box of top range balls for us to test during the season.

HCPL & TVL

The situations concerning the two leagues were discussed at length and further discussions will take place.

Fixtures

There was one Division 10 fixture to be re-arranged (Leighton Buzzard v Cropredy) but all other fixtures had been completed.

40th Anniversary Season

Ten games have been organised for the CCL Representative Team during the anniversary season. A list of fixtures will be sent out, in due course, and clubs will be asked to nominate players to represent the league.

Shirts will be supplied for the team and eighteen shirts will be ordered.

There will also be a six-a-side tournament on Sunday 24th August with four pitches being used, two at Horspath CC and two at Oxford CC. The format will be discussed at future meetings.

The 40th Anniversary Dinner will be held at the Kassam Stadium and it is expected that 300 will attend. Several players who have represented clubs that no longer exist will endeavour to resurrect those clubs for the evening. Further details of date, menu and speaker will be released at a later date.

The CCL will commission a 40th Anniversary Logo to be used during the year. Designs are currently being assessed by the Management Team.

Umpires Co-Ordinator

Tony Lord volunteered to take on the role of Umpires Co-Ordinator and will be joined on the Umpire Sub-Committee by Les Addison.

Website

Some changes will be made to the website during February.

Registrations

It was discussed whether the CCL should request that clubs supply the email addresses of all players who are registered with league. It was decided after discussion that the process would be very difficult to manage and update.

Sub-Committees

There was no sub-committee issues to discuss.

Handbook

The Secretary was asked to send the amended rules, as agreed at the 2013 AGM, to Gary Murton for inclusion in the 2014 Handbook.

Disciplinary Procedures

Len Payne will look at the whole issue of Disciplinary Procedures and report to the next Management Meeting.

AOB

Dinton CC were fined £50.00 for non-attendance at the 2013 AGM.

Stephen Brain – Suggested that the scorecard and reports of all 2014 CCL Representative Games should appear on the website. This was unanimously agreed.

Future Meetings

March 13th – Management Meeting

April 24th – Captain's Meeting

May 1st – Umpire's Meeting

All meetings will be held at Bicester & North Oxford Cricket Club, Akemen Street, Bicester and commence at 7.30pm.